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Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Attention: Ms. K. Walli, Board Secretary 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: EnWin Utilities Ltd. — Application for Recovery of Stranded Meter Costs 
(EB-2017-0132) — Request for Extension for Filing Settlement Proposal 

We are counsel to EnWin Utilities Ltd. ("EnWin"), applicant in the above-referenced 
proceeding. In accordance with Procedural Order No. 2, EnWin and OEB Staff participated in a 
settlement conference on August 24, 2017. The Procedural Order requires that any settlement 
proposal arising from the settlement conference shall be filed with the OEB by September 7, 
2017. The parties continue to be in discussion with respect to the terms of a potential settlement 
proposal and are in agreement that additional time would be of assistance in this respect. With 
the consent of OEB Staff, we therefore request an extension for the filing of any settlement 
propos~1 until September 12, 2017. 

Yours uly, 

athan Myers 

cc: Paul Gleason, EnWin 
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